

Agenda VALUSUN meeting – Dec 8 2017

Participants: Thierry, Laure, Veronique, Olivier, Rainer, Sophie

Possible (TBC): Frederic, David

Location: TV room (Director's house)

9:00 Welcome - coffee

9:15: Review on the part regarding DIGISUN : Pb encountered by Alejandro

Advancement regarding area digitization.

Informal discussion with Thierry.

10:30 Official start (everybody there):

Laure: presentation: Management of the project: where we are in the timeline wrt Work Packages, what is expected from us/required from BELSPO?

Programme of the day.

11:00 Thierry presentation on sunspot number, expectation maximization, combination of data between observers

11:30 Discussion on noise model (Veronique to prepare some slides to support the discussion)

Lunch : 12:15 – 13:00 (at cantine, time to be confirmed)

13:30 Discussion on the noise model – continu'ed

14:00 Sophie presentation on what she has done so far + outlook for the future (Rainer : how would you like to proceed)

15:00 Laure/Veronique: Review of the project wrt to what we said at the previous meeting: where did we make progress, are we going in the right direction?